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Debra Tﬂoni
From: Debra Tegoni | Mb’c\j )
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2013 4:55 PM M
To: David Stoddart corrtn ol /e
Cc Catherine Young; Roland Theiler; Jason O'Connor 71 /"‘E@Mg%
Subject: RE: CUP Legally Privileged and Confidential legal advice NOT TO BE FORWARDED
David,
Further to the below queries | should clarify that there are multiple aspects relevant to this matter. In summary they
involve:

1. The Merchant (Bank) terms and conditions that for CUP card must be adhered to;

2. Compliance with the Casino Control Act namely involving S68 — dealing with mainly the provision of credit

3. Compliance with the Casino Control Act namely involving S81AA and AAA dealing with ATMs and EFTPOS and

access to cash generally

Before the questions regarding CUP recently came up, the following applied and still applies:

Crown can not, within 50 metres, of any entrance to the casino, provide access to cash facilities (ATMs,
EFTPOS, credit or debit cards) that permit in any one transaction cash of more than $200. Accordingly
the hotel facilities were outside the 50 metres so it was thought that this service could be provided;
There has and remains a risk that providing cash access via the hotel would breach these provisions on
the basis that if the guest decides to purchase chips at the Cage to complete their transaction, then the
transaction could be said to be concluded on casino footprint. We have assessed the risk as low. Also
we view that we would have the better argument that it is not a prohibited transaction as the policy
behind these ATM provisions is to ensure someone has a break from the casino floor and this would be
very much the case here.

Commercially | also understand it was decided that the risk was better managed if the guests were
hotel guests, as if they accessed their funds via their hotel account, it is more feasible to argue that this
is a normal hotel service not a gaming cash service. | think it was also seen as a better credit risk to
provide the service only to hotel guests. This result is preferable from both a legal and commercial
perspective.

Further, S68 (2) of the Act prohibits Crown from providing money or chips as part of transaction
involving a credit or a debit card unless exempted under S68(8) when the chips are provided on

credit (there is no mention of debit card in this section) is provided to an International resident when
participating in a Premium program agreement or a junket at the casino.

Accordingly, this is a further reason why we may have fequired them to be hotel guesTs) Either way it is/

Jreferable that we check that they are International residents and on such a program before we allow
them to transact in this manner — | understand that this is the case. '

It may well be argued that $68(2) does not apply for funds accessed at the hotel at all, as the section
only deals with a transaction “in connection with gaming or betting in the casino” and providing access
to funds at the hotel is not this type of transaction. Irrespective, we have taken the view that, it is
preferable to ensure i ional and playing on a program just in case.

I thinkRoland/ VIP will be issuing other commercial parameters as to limits etc to not only accord with
the bank merchant rules for CUP cards in particular but also to deal with any commercial risks that a
customer may refuse to ultimately pay. | have discussed that with him and will leave it with him to
issue those internal rules.

I'hope this assists to clarify the current situation and matters to deal with.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
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